Béxice, D.F., Harch 9, 1970,

m:xnmmuu:thwymgmaum,mtxm
to ammounce you thet I got hold of Mr. Hanwsen's manusceript on
Sexice’s aconomic development. Unfortunstely, I have falled.

fr. HSsusen sent three mimsogrephed copies of his book, one &9
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gnd lset oue o @ political scientist, asking from wil of them
for comsents. Naturally these thaowe peaple want to kesp their
m, mmmm.xammmmg

a,wmxmm LOpies.

nowevey the hook is being published sny moment,
i gnore whether the pabliisher wonld be a commercial
m, or m hﬁm}. Plamning Association, shere K. Hanesen
works. Anyhos, it will be essy for you to be advised of the
m&mm tﬁihﬁ&m The author's nmmﬂﬁmmn
lowss
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for your eplendid recepiion. :

With best wishes,
Yours sincerely

Daniel toadio Villegns
fostal 2183
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